



**JENNIFER A. OYADOMARI, CPA, CFE, CFF, ABV  
CURRICULUM VITAE**

**SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE**

Jennifer Oyadomari is the President of Forensic Solutions, LLC, an accounting firm that specializes in forensic accounting, business valuation, lost profits, and litigation support services. Ms. Oyadomari has almost two decades of professional experience in the areas of financial accounting, business valuation, and forensic accounting. This experience includes positions in the cannabis industry and in the Forensic Advisory practice of BDO USA, LLP.

Ms. Oyadomari is the current instructor of the Fraud Examination course at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, which is a senior- and graduate-level accounting course.

Ms. Oyadomari has testified in depositions and trials, assisted with mediations and settlements, served as a joint and neutral expert, and served as both a Special Master and as a Receiver.

**PROFESSIONAL HISTORY**

***Forensic Solutions, LLC – Las Vegas, NV***

*President, Forensic Accountant (2022 – Present)*

- Manage and perform forensic accounting investigations, fraud investigations, economic damage calculations and rebuttals, business valuation analyses and rebuttals, lost profit calculations, Court-ordered and joint/neutral accounting engagements, and consulting engagements.
- Perform litigation support services that include, but are not limited to, financial analyses, expert witness reports, and expert witness testimony in depositions and trial.
- Train and mentor interns and staff on forensic accounting techniques, financial analysis procedures, and business valuation analyses.
- Experience with matters that involved (not all-inclusive) breach of contract, breach of fiduciary duty, theft of intellectual property and trade secrets, marital dissolutions, embezzlements and asset misappropriations, due diligence investigations, shareholder disputes, domestic and international parties/businesses, reconstruction of accounting records, separate property tracing, settlement and mediation meetings, and trial and deposition assistance/attendance/testimony.

Jennifer A. Oyadomari, CPA, CFE, CFF, ABV  
Curriculum Vitae

***University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV) – Lee Business School – Las Vegas, NV***  
*Part-time Instructor, Accounting 412/612-Fraud Examination (2021 – Present)*

- Current instructor of senior- and graduate-level accounting course in fraud examination, with Graduate Faculty Status

***JV & Associates, LLC and Indiva Advisors, LLP – Las Vegas, NV***  
*Senior Director of Accounting (2021 – 2022)*

- Manage and perform forensic accounting investigations and other litigation support services provided within the cannabis and hemp industries, as well as other industries.
- Lead team on matters in litigation and non-litigation settings.
- Experience with matters involving breach of contract, embezzlement, shareholder disputes, asset tracing, alter ego, review and recreation of financial records, marital dissolution, separate property tracing, and business valuation.

***BDO USA, LLP (formerly Piercy Bowler Taylor & Kern-merged in 2020) – Las Vegas, NV***  
*Experienced Manager – Advisory-Legal & Litigation (2019 – 2021)*

- Manage and perform forensic accounting investigations, fraud investigations, economic damage calculations and rebuttals, business valuation analyses and rebuttals, Court-ordered and joint/neutral accounting engagements, and other litigation support services.
- Manage Forensics-Legal/Litigation team. Train interns and staff on forensic accounting techniques, financial analysis procedures, and business valuation analyses.
- Experience with cases in Federal and State Court that included alter ego, breach of contract, breach of fiduciary duty, marital dissolution, fraud detection, Court-appointed Receivership assignments, and wrongful termination.
- Experience with matters that involved Ponzi schemes, SEC investigations, complex commercial litigation, embezzlement, tracing of assets, calculation of economic damages, international business disputes, fraud investigations, theft of trade secrets and other intellectual property, business valuation, rebuttal analyses, internal investigations, class action lawsuits, M&A due diligence, separate property tracing, and income analysis.

***Solace Holdings, LLLP – Las Vegas, NV***

*Accounting Manager (Cannabis cultivation and production facility) (2018 – 2019)*

- Manage accounting department, day-to-day operations, and month-end closings for start-up company that includes multiple related-party entities and transactions. Report to and work directly with the CFO and the CEO.

Jennifer A. Oyadomari, CPA, CFE, CFF, ABV  
Curriculum Vitae

- Prepare and maintain sales records, calculations, and tax forms including those for cash reporting, sales tax, and excise tax.
- Implement internal controls over financial reporting that include safeguarding of assets (specifically, cash and inventory), maintenance of records, segregation of duties, proper authorizations, consistent communication and reporting, and regular meetings with independent CPA firm.
- Implement cash handling and cash management policies and procedures.
- Provide monthly reporting and other financial information and analyses to company's management and board of directors.

***Anthem Forensics, LLC – Henderson, NV***  
*Senior Associate (2010 – 2018)*

- Perform litigation support services including, but not limited to, financial analyses, expert witness reports, and expert witness testimony in depositions and trial.
- Perform business valuation analyses for various purposes including, but not limited to, shareholder disputes, gift and estate tax purposes, intellectual property, marital dissolution matters, consulting engagements, and other litigation and non-litigation matters.
- Perform forensic accounting analyses including, but not limited to, asset tracing, income analysis, tracing of stock awards and retirement accounts, fraud detection, marital waste, separate property tracing, inventory counts and analysis, fraudulent transfers, and reconstruction of accounting records.
- Perform economic damage calculations in matters including, but not limited to, wrongful termination, contract disputes, lost profits, and business interruption.
- Experience with matters that involved complex real estate transactions, HOA and property management companies, Court-appointed Special Master and Receivership assignments, joint/neutral accounting engagements, non-profit entities, charter schools, potential and actual tax fraud, PERS analysis, and both civil and criminal matters.

***Watts Business Services/Brad Watts, CPA – Las Vegas, NV***  
*Accounting Clerk/Bookkeeper (2006 – 2011)*

- Complete quarterly and year-end payroll reports for small business clients.
- Complete monthly bookkeeping and accounting services, including Nevada sales tax computation and reporting for small business clients. Provide monthly accounting services for several individuals as well.
- Complete individual and business tax returns.
- Data entry using Intuit QuickBooks, Microsoft Excel, and Lacerte Tax programs.

Jennifer A. Oyadomari, CPA, CFE, CFF, ABV  
Curriculum Vitae

**Walgreens/SavOn/CVS – Las Vegas, NV**

*Bookkeeper; Lead Pharmacy Technician (2000 – 2007)*

- Prepare and settle daily and monthly accounting reports, maintain accounting records for internal audits, assist with inventory counts, and assist with loss prevention processes and reports.
- Perform scheduling for associates, organize workflow for entire pharmacy, and perform prescription entry and insurance billing.

**EDUCATION**

- University of Nevada, Las Vegas – Master of Science in Accounting (2012)
- University of Nevada, Las Vegas – Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with an emphasis in Accounting (2010)
- College of Southern Nevada – Associate of Science (pre-pharmacy) (2003)

**PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS**

- Certified Public Accountant (CPA) – Nevada
- Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE) – Associate of Certified Fraud Examiners
- Certified in Financial Forensics (CFF) – American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Accredited in Business Valuation (ABV) – American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

**PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
- AICPA Forensic and Valuation Services Section (FVS)
- Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE)
- ACFE Anti-Fraud Education Partnership
- Clark County Bar Association (CCBA)
- Las Vegas Chapter of Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFELV)
- National Association of Certified Valuators and Analysts (NACVA)
- Nevada Society of Certified Public Accountants (NVCPA)
- University of Nevada Las Vegas (UNLV)
- UNLV Alumni Association

## COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- AICPA Forensic and Litigation Services Committee Member (2023 – 2024)
  - Micro Community Facilitator (2024)
  - Co-Chair of AICPA Fraud Task Force (2023 – 2024)
  - Member of AICPA FVS Pod Squad (2023 – 2024)
- UNLV Alumni Association, Board of Directors (2022 – present)
  - Chapters & Clubs Committee Chair (2023 – present)
  - Member of Finance Committee (2022 – 2023)
  - Member of Board Development Committee (2022 – 2023)
- ACFE Mentor Program (2022 – 2024)
- Clark High School Academy of Finance, Mentor (2022 – 2023)
- ACFE Anti-Fraud Education Partnership (2021 – present)
- ACFE Las Vegas Chapter, Executive Board of Directors (2017 – 2023)
  - President (2021 – 2023)
  - Vice President (2019 – 2021)
  - Treasurer (2017 – 2019)
- Reno NVCPA Emerging Leaders Committee Member (2019 – 2020)
- Las Vegas NVCPA Emerging Leaders Committee Member (2017 – 2018)

## SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- "Unraveling Financial Mysteries: Exploring a Career in Forensic Accounting ", College of Southern Nevada (April 2024)
- "Fraud in Business", Nevada Hispanic Business Group (February 2024)
- Current Hot Topics in Fraud, AICPA FVS Webinar (January 2024)
- UNLV Alumni Association Board of Directors training workshop, Facilitator (January 2024)
- "Common Areas of Holiday Consumer Fraud and Small Business Fraud", CW/KSNV Channel 3 (November 2023)
- "Common Areas of Consumer Fraud", Fox 5 MORE Show (November 2023)
- "Start Your Forensic Accounting Practice with Confidence", AICPA FVS Conference (November 2023)

Jennifer A. Oyadomari, CPA, CFE, CFF, ABV  
Curriculum Vitae

- AICPA FVS Podcast Member where I interview, host, and participate in episodes that include conversations with nationally recognized forensic and valuation experts. (2023 – present)
- "Forensic Accounting Explained", College of Southern Nevada (February 2023)
- "Reverse Job Shadow" at various local high schools and academic programs, Junior Achievement of Southern Nevada (recurring, March 2022 – present)
- "Congratulations On Your Cannabis License. Now, What Is It Worth?", GROmentum Lab Webinar (October 2021)
- "Forensic Accounting & Fraud Investigations", UNLV Fraud Examination Class (March 2020)
- JA in a Day with NVCPA, Junior Achievement of Southern Nevada (November 2019)
- Lecture Series Event with NVCPA, College of Southern Nevada (April 2018)
- "Forensic Accounting Engagements: From Contact to Courtroom", UNLV Fraud Examination Course (October 2017)
- "Forensic Accounting Engagements: From Soup to Nuts (Overview and Case Studies)", UNLV Fraud Examination Course (November 2016)
- "A Day in the Life of a Forensic Accountant: Overview and Case Studies", UNLV Fraud Examination Course (October 2014 and March 2015)
- "Elements of a (non)Routine Forensic Accounting Engagement", UNLV Fraud Examination Course (March 2014)
- "Forensic Accounting: Those 'Other' Accountants", UNLV Fraud Examination Course (May 2013)

**EXPERT WITNESS TESTIMONY AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST**